
From: 
Sent: 

Morrissey J (Jerry) 
09 July 2007 17:13 

To: Mackie AW (Andrew) (Transport Scotland); Ramsay J (John); Davis L (Lorna); Spence M 
(Matthew); McShane N (Natalie); Milligan S (Steve); Savage N (Nadia) 

Subject: FW: EARL and Edinburgh Tram: Next Steps 

For your information. 
Thank you for your contribution to the brief for John Swinney. Malcolm has topped and tailed it and has 
sent the note attached to the minister. 

We need to define and discuss our level of involvement in trams. It may be slightly different to what we 
proposed. 

Thanks 

Jerry 

Jerry Morrissey 
Major Projects Team 
Rail Directorate 
Transport Scotland 
7th Floor, Buchanan House 

Ext••• 
-----Orig i na I Message----­
From: PS/Transport Scotland 
Sent: 09 July 2007 10:22 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth 
Cc: Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change; PS/Transport Scotland; DG Economy; Reeve W (Bill); 
Barton JG (Jim); Duffy F (Frances); Houston G (Guy); McLaughlin AC (Ainslie); Morrissey J (Jerry); Sharp DP 
(Damian); Adamson L (Lucy); Communications Finance and Sustainable Growth; Press Transport Scotland; Noon S 
(Stephen); Pringle K (Kevin); McKay S (Stuart) 
Subject: EARL and Edinburgh Tram: Next Steps 

Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Sustainable Growth 

cc As above 

Please see attached Minute from Malcolm Reed (8 pages). 

Thanks 
Marion -

Minute to Mr 
Swinney - Earl an ... 
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